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Kay Flynn

To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Sandy Moses; Rose Thompson; Wayne Knight; Jessica Elliott; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Orion

We'll fix CMS and MCD.

Thank you.

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2002 9:45 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sandy Moses; Rose Thompson; Wayne Knight; Jessica Elliott; Nonnye
Grant

Subject: RE: Orion

No period behind Corp

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2002 9:35 AM

To: Tommy Williams; Wayne Knight; Jessica Elliott

Cc: Sandy Moses; Rose Thompson; Nonnye Grant
Subject: Orion

The rec for this company has 2 dockets. One docket shows the company name with "Corp" twice and each time no
period follows "Corp" while on the other (the app docket) there is a period each time. | see from FL Secy of State
documentation attached to rec that there are no periods after "Corp" while the application did include periods.

We normally go with what is shown in Secy of State. Is that what we should do here? If so, we'll need to revise title in
Docket 011661 and also revise MCD.

Please advise!

Thanks.
Kay
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